

Twin Eagle Midstream

1700 City Plaza Dr STE 500

Spring TX 77389

[713-429-8385](tel:713-429-8385)

info@teterminals.com

Date: 10/22/2025

VIA EMAIL AND CERTIFIED MAIL

Linda Daugherty

Acting Associate Administrator

U.S. Department of Transportation

Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration

1200 New Jersey Avenue SE

Washington, DC 20590

Subject: Petition for Reconsideration – CPF No. 5-2025-006-NOPV

Reference: 49 CFR §190.243

Dear Ms. Daugherty,

Pursuant to 49 CFR §190.243, Twin Eagle Midstream hereby submits this Petition for Reconsideration of the civil penalty proposed under CPF No. 5-2025-006-NOPV.

I have been in contact with Mr. Dustin Hubbard regarding this matter, including discussion of a possible payment plan. As previously communicated, the facility has not moved any product since 2021 and is currently in a financial bind. In addition, the pipeline associated with this facility has been fully drained, cleaned, and placed under a nitrogen blanket to maintain a safe and compliant idle condition.

Given these circumstances, Twin Eagle Midstream respectfully requests that PHMSA reconsider the assessed penalty and allow for either:

1. A reduction of the proposed civil penalty, or
2. The establishment of a payment plan that accounts for the company's current financial position.

We believe this request is reasonable under the present operational and economic

conditions and would enable us to meet our obligations while ensuring continued safety and compliance.

Please advise if any further documentation or financial records are required to support this petition. We appreciate your time and consideration in reviewing this matter.

Respectfully submitted,

DocuSigned by:

05ABC48758D84CB...
Larry Glenn

VP of Operations

Twin Eagle Midstream

970-481-5680

larry.glenn@teterminals.com